
 
 

Memorandum 
 

January 14, 2026 Agenda Items 
 

To:  Riverwalk Commission  
 
From:  Tiffani Picco, Riverwalk Operations Manager, 630-848-3590 
 
Date:  January 6, 2026 
 
Re: Naperville Park District’s Monthly Field Report for the Riverwalk 

Commission Regular Meeting 
 
Field Report for December, 2025: 
 

• Much of December was focused on snow removal with winter weather.  The sled hill 
received a lot of use at the beginning of the month.  We flooded the Centennial basin 3 
different times in an attempt to create ice for the hockey rinks but we continued to lose 
water faster than it froze.  We will meet with the City stormwater team to figure out the 
extent of the leaking issues and will decide how to proceed based on those findings. 

 

• Holiday decorations are being taken down and returned to storage 
 

• Staff are discussing spring enhancement project ideas which will be presented to the 
PD&C at the February meeting 

 
 
 
Carillon Update (NPD) 

 

• There are no scheduled events at the Carillon for the winter. 
 
Other points of interest: 
 

• None at this time. 
 
 

 


